From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Sent: 7/18/2011 8:31:12 PM
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Send her our stats.  Ends that accusation pretty quickly.

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious

Fyi

From: Gliha, Lori Jane [mailto:ljgliha@abc15.com]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 08:07 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Hi Robbie,
I will contact Tracy, but my guestions pertain specifically to Dennis and Emory.

I'm interested in conducting an interview with them - especially giving them a chance to respond to several
complaints/allegations about the way cases had been handled before the Fast and Furious case was in full swing.

I'm certain they have seen the Congressional testimony in which ATF agents referred to the lack of prosecution during
previous cases that had been presented to the US Attorney's Office.

I'd also like to learn more about their involvement in the Fast and Furious case.

If they have time tomorrow for aninterview, that would be great. I'd like to have a response by Wednesday at the
latest.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lori Jane Gliha
ABC15

(602) 803-2565 (c)

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [mailto:Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Gliha, Lori Jane

Subject: Fast and Furious

Lori Jane,

I've let Dennis know about your requests. But all requests regarding Operation Fast and Furious must go
through Tracy Schmaler at DOJ’s Office of Public Affairs.
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202-616-2777

Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov

Let me know if you don’t get a response,

Robbie

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity.
All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.
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